S N College Chempazhanthy Activities of Performing Arts Club 2019-20'

The first meeting of Performing Arts Club was held on 20.09.19 3:pm, in the presence of convenor Dr Uthara Soman and co-convenors Smt. Sangeetha Hariharan, Smt Lakshmi A.J and Sri Appu A.A. Plan of action for the current academic year was discussed in detail and minutes was recorded. Following this, students were invited to enrol themselves in the club. A data bank was created incorporating their area of interest, achievements, class and contact details. Under the auspices of Performing Arts Club, selected students were assigned to participate in "Aalaap 2019" the inter collegiate recitation competition held at B.N.V College of Teacher Education on 4th October 2019. Our students, Rohini M grabbed 1st prize for English and Hindi Recitation while Riswin grabbed 2nd prize for English Recitation.



On December 12th 2019, a dance audition was conducted by the convenors in Room no: 88 at 1:00 pm to select students towards College Dance Team in which 13 students made their presentation within a time limit of 2 minutes. Performers were evaluated and the list of selected students was published in the notice board. On December 13 2019, a Preliminary round music audition was conducted in Room no: 88 at 1:00 pm in which 16 students sang without the accompany of karoake. This was followed by 2nd round music audition on 9th January 2020 in which 18 students showcased their talents. Seven students were short listed from them and they were asked to get trained for being selected as the best male and female singer of the college.



Performing arts club held a meeting on 14th January 2020 in room no: 87 at 01:15 pm in which both music and arts club selected members were asked to get trained to make their debut performances before the Chief Guest, teachers and students of the College on the day of Club Inauguration.

The Inaugural function of Performing Arts club was conducted on 29th January 2020. Convenor Dr Uthara Soman rendered the welcome note while Dr Jitha S.R, Principal of the College delivered the presidential address. Dr B.Arundhathi, the renowned playback singer and Classical music vocalist inaugurated the program and offered an interactive session to the students. She spoke on various challenges present in the field of playback singing and taught the students the very basics of Carnatic music. College Union student leaders offered felicitations to the activities of the club. Following this, four girl students of the dance team made their debut performance with the semi classical dance form- "Ranga pooja". Subsequently, the final round music competition took place which was evaluated by the Chief Guest herself. Bhavani Balakrishnan, 3rd year B.A Sociology student got selected as the best female singer and Jithin J.R of 1st Geology was selected as the best male singer of the College. Winners of the competition was awarded with a cash prize of Rs 500/- each. After this, the dance team members made a contemporary fusion dance performance before the audience which was highly appreciated. The Chief Guest Dr Arundhathi was gifted with a memento as a token of love and respect from the part of the College and Performing Arts Club. Co-convenor Dr Sangeetha Hariharan delivered the vote of thanks.



Meanwhile, the dance team members presented a Valentine Day special flash mob at the courtyard of Arts Block on 14th February 2020. Special assistance was also given by the faculty members of Performing Arts Club in training and grooming the students participating in Kerala University Youth Festival 2020.

